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Office of the Attorney General 

March 1, 2022 
Via electronic filing 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street NE  
Washington, DC 20543 
 
RE: Spencer v. Colorado, No. 21-1157 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
I am counsel of record to respondents in the above-captioned case. The petition for 
writ of certiorari in this case was filed on January 26, 2022, and was docketed on 
February 22, 2022, because of a pending motion to file the supplemental appendix 
under seal. The response to the petition is currently due on Thursday, March 24, 
2022. 
 
I, along with others on the team, have significant commitments throughout March 
and April. So that our office can have adequate time to address the brief in 
opposition, I respectfully request a brief 19-day extension through and including 
April 11 to file a response to the petition.  
 
Respondent has not previously sought any extensions in this case. Petitioner 
consents to the requested extension. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Eric R. Olson 
 
Solicitor General of Colorado 

 
cc:  Neal Katyal (counsel for petitioner) 


